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AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. 10-Q
PART I
ITEM | - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)

(Dollars In Millions)

Sept enber 30, Decenber 31
2007 2006
Assets:
Cash and cash equival ents $ 729.2 $ 1,329.0
I nvest ment s:
Fi xed maturities:
Avail able for sale - at fair val ue
(anortized cost - $15,254.0 and $14, 663.0) 15, 114.7 14,624.3
Trading - at fair value 275.9 276. 4
Equity securities - at fair val ue
(cost - $958.0 and $606. 4) 1,031.2 729. 4
Mort gage | oans 346.5 264.5
Pol i cy | oans 269.9 267.1
Real estate and other investnments 285.7 248.3
Total cash and investnents 18,053.1 17,739.0
Recoverabl es fromreinsurers and prepaid
rei nsurance preni uns 3,703.5 3,625.2
Agents' bal ances and prem uns receivabl e 811.6 599. 4
Deferred policy acquisition costs 1,382.9 1, 266.9
O her receivabl es 463. 3 425.0
Variabl e annuity assets (separate accounts) 717.1 700.5
Prepai d expenses and ot her assets 779.9 577.3
Goodwi | | 204.5 167. 8
$26, 115.9 $25,101.1
Liabilities and Capital:
Unpai d | osses and | oss adj ustnent expenses $ 6,216.8 $ 6,027.7
Unear ned prem uns 1,892.0 1,653.9
Annui ty benefits accunul at ed 9,978.5 9,456.7
Life, accident and health reserves 1,472.2 1,414.7
Payabl e to reinsurers 411.5 314.9
Long-term debt 897.2 921.0
Variable annuity liabilities (separate accounts) 717.1 700.5
Account s payabl e, accrued expenses and ot her
liabilities 1,422.1 1,398.9
Total liabilities 23,007. 4 21, 888. 3
M nority interest 95.6 283.9
Shar ehol ders' Equity:
Conmon St ock, no par val ue
- 200, 000, 000 shares authorized
- 115,530, 808 and 119, 303, 928 shares out st andi ng 115.5 119.3
Capital surplus 1,202.1 1, 220.5
Ret ai ned ear ni ngs 1,695.4 1,533.6
Accumul at ed ot her conprehensive income (Il oss),
net of tax (.1) 55.5
Total sharehol ders' equity 3,012. 2,928.9
$26, 115.9 $25,101.1
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AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS (UNAUDITED)
(In Millions, Except Per Share Data)

Income:
Property and casualty insurance prem ums
Life, accident and health premnmi uns
| nvest ment i ncone
Real i zed gains (losses) on securities
O her incone

Costs and Expenses:

Property and casualty insurance:
Losses and | oss adj ust ment expenses
Commi ssions and other underwiting

expenses

Annuity benefits

Life, accident and health benefits

Annui ty and suppl emental insurance
acqui sition expenses

I nterest charges on borrowed noney

O her operating and general expenses

Operating earnings before incone taxes
Provi sion for incone taxes

Net operating earnings

Mnority interest expense
Equity in net |osses of investee,
net of tax

Earni ngs from continui ng operations
Di sconti nued operations, net of tax

Net Earnings

Basic earnings per Common Share:
Cont i nui ng operati ons
Di sconti nued operations
Net earnings avail able to Common Shares

Diluted earnings per Common Share:
Cont i nui ng operations

Di sconti nued operations
Net earni ngs avail able to Common Shares

Aver age nunber of Commobn Shares:
Basi c
Di | uted

Cash divi dends per Common Share

Three nont hs ended

Ni ne nont hs ended

Sept enber 30, Sept enber 30,
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ 757.5 $ 730.9 $2, 030. 8 $1, 925.0
105.6 91.7 315.6 249. 3
252. 7 233.1 747.5 698.5
(7.2) (2.4) 11.6 19.9
86.1 83.2 260. 8 234.9
1,194.8 1,136.5 3,366.3 3,127.6
436.0 424. 8 1,117.7 1, 135. 3
219.7 225.3 638. 4 567.2
94.5 88. 4 273.7 255. 2
87.1 69.1 258.0 203.3
40.0 38.2 125.2 102.0
17.8 18.3 53.6 53.9
115.9 115.1 408.5 337.0
1,011.0 979. 2 2,875.1 2,653.9
183.8 157. 3 491. 2 473.7
62.9 56. 5 172.0 157.8
120.9 100.8 319.2 315.9
(7.8) (6.7) (26. 4) (21.7)
(.4) (.6) (1.2) (1.6)
112. 7 93.5 291.6 292.6
- - 1.7 25.3
$ 112.7 $ 93.5 $ 293.3 $ 317.9
$ .96 $ .79 $2. 46 $2. 49
- - .01 .21
$ .96 $ .79 $2. 47 $2.70
$ .93 $ .77 $2. 39 $2. 43
- - .01 .21
$ .93 $ .77 2.40 2.64
117.6 118.1 118.9 117.8
119.8 120.6 121.6 120.1
$.10 $. 092 $. 30 $. 275
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AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (UNAUDITED)
(Dollars in Millions)

Accunul at ed
Common St ock O her
Conmon and Capital Ret ai ned  Conpr ehensi ve
Shar es Sur pl us Ear ni ngs I ncome (Loss) Tot al
Bal ance at Decenber 31, 2006 119, 303, 928 $1,339.8 $1,533.6 $ 55.5 $2,928.9
Cumul ative effect of accounting change - - (14.9) - (14.9)
Net earni ngs - - 293.3 - 293.3
O her conprehensive incone, net of tax:
Change in unrealized gain (loss)
on securities - - - (71.1) (71.1)
Change in foreign currency translation - - - 20.6 20.6
Change in unrealized pension and other
postretirenent benefits - - - 2.9 2.9
Tot al conprehensi ve incomne 245.7
Di vi dends on Common St ock - - (35.8) - (35.8)
Shar es i ssued:
Exerci se of stock options 641, 460 14.9 - - 14.9
Di vi dend rei nvest nent pl an 126, 523 4.0 - - 4.0
Enpl oyee stock purchase plan 29,112 1.0 - - 1.0
Def erred conpensation distributions 31, 863 1.1 - - 1.1
Directors fees paid in stock 9, 965 .4 - - .4
Stock incentive plan 114, 594 3.9 - - 3.9
O her stock-based conmpensati on expense - 7.1 - - 7.1
Shares acquired and retired (4,700, 139) (53. 2 (80.2) - (133.4)
Shares tendered in option exercises (26, 498) (.3) (.6) - (.9
Ef fect of minority interest repurchased - - - (8.0) (8.0)
Capital transactions of subsidiaries - (1.1 - - (1.1)
Bal ance at Septenber 30, 2007 115, 530, 808 $1,317.6 1,695.4 (8 .1) $3,012.9
Bal ance at Decenber 31, 2005 117,101, 271 $1,272.7 $1,134.1 $ 50.8 $2,457. 6
Net ear ni ngs - - 317.9 - 317.9
Q her conprehensive incone, net of tax:
Change in unrealized gain on securities - - - (30.7) (30.7)
Tot al conprehensive income 287.2
Di vi dends on Common St ock - - (32.4) - (32.4)
Shar es i ssued:
Exerci se of stock options 1, 541, 427 35.8 - - 35.8
Di vi dend rei nvest nent pl an 145, 243 3.8 - - 3.8
Enpl oyee stock purchase plan 27, 206 . 8 - - .8
Def erred conpensation distributions 63, 162 1.6 - - 1.6
Directors fees paid in stock 12,780 .4 - - .4
Shares tendered in option exercises (217, 953) (2.4) (3.8) - (6.2)
St ock-based conpensati on expense - 5.1 - - 5.1
Capital transactions of subsidiaries - 1.9 - - 1.9
Q her - 4.6 - - 4.6
Bal ance at Septenber 30, 2006 118,673,136 $1,324.3 $1,415.8 $ 20.1 $2, 760. 2
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AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)

(In Millions)

Operating Activities:

Net earni ngs

Adj ust nent s:
Equity in net |osses of investee
M nority interest
Depreciation and anorti zation
Annuity benefits
Real i zed gains on investing activities
Net purchases/sal es of trading securities

Deferred annuity and life policy acquisition costs

I ncrease in reinsurance and ot her receivabl es
Decrease (i ncrease) in other assets
Increase in insurance clains and reserves
Increase in payable to reinsurers
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
O her, net

Net cash provi ded by operating activities

Investing Activities:
Purchases of and additional investnments in:
Fi xed maturity investnents
Equity securities
Subsi di ari es
Real estate, property and equi pment

Maturities and redenptions of fixed maturity investnents

Sal es of :
Fi xed maturity investnments
Equity securities
Subsi di ary
Real estate, property and equi pnent

Decrease (increase) in securities |ending collateral

Cash and cash equival ents of busi nesses
acquired or sold, net

Increase in other investnents
Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities:
Annuity receipts
Annuity surrenders, benefits and wi thdrawal s
Net transfers fromvariable annuity assets
Addi tional |ong-term borrow ngs
Reducti ons of |ong-term debt

I ncrease (decrease) in securities |lending obligation

I ssuances of Common Stock
Repur chases of Commopn St ock
Cash dividends paid on Commpn Stock
O her, net
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equival ents at begi nni ng of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Ni ne nont hs ended

Sept enber 30,

2007 2006
$ 293.3 $ 317.9
1.2 1.6
26. 7 27.5
139.7 120.7
273.7 255, 2
(26.9) (82.8)
(34.8) (10. 8)
(154. 6) (114. 6)
(321.1) (503. 6)
(177.9) 48.8
483. 8 546. 2
96. 6 181.0
10. 3 (6.8)
11.0 17. 4
621.0 797.7
(2, 894. 6) (1, 872.0)
(416. 4) (264.7)
(239.7) (207. 0)
(25. 0) (36.9)
1,125.5 708.5
1,164.1 1,176.9
125. 4 185.9
- 37.5
24.0 36. 2
11. 2 (159. 2)
- 201. 9
(108.5) (38.7)
(1,234.0) (231. 6)
1,204.5 914. 3
(1,057.3) (898. 6)
51. 3 17. 8
142.0 117.5
(167.5) (207. 0)
(11.2) 159. 2
14.5 27.9
(133. 4) -
(31.7) (28. 6)
2.0 (.6)
13.2 101.9
(599. 8) 668. 0
1,329.0 471.8
$ 729.2 $1,139.8
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| NDEX TO NOTES

A.  Accounting Policies F. Shar ehol ders' Equity
B. Acquisitions and Sal es of G I ncome Taxes
Oper ati ons H. Di sconti nued Operations
C. Segnents of Operations I Commi t ments and Conti ngenci es
D. Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs J. Condensed Consol i dating
E Long- Ter m Debt I nformati on

Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation The acconpanyi ng consol i dated financial statenments for

Ameri can Financial Goup, Inc. ("AFG') and subsidiaries are unaudited; however,
managenent believes that all adjustnments (consisting only of normal recurring
accrual s unl ess otherw se disclosed herein) necessary for fair presentati on have
been nade. The results of operations for interimperiods are not necessarily

i ndicative of results to be expected for the year. The financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the instructions to Form 10-Q and
therefore do not include all information and footnotes necessary to be in
conformity with U S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Certain reclassifications have been nade to prior years to conformto the
current year's presentation. All significant interconpany bal ances and
transacti ons have been elimnated. All acquisitions have been treated as
purchases. The results of operations of conpanies since their formation or
acquisition are included in the consolidated financial statenments.

The preparation of the financial statenents requires managenent to nake
estimates and assunptions that affect the anmounts reported in the financia
statements and acconpanyi ng notes. Changes in circunstances coul d cause actua
results to differ materially fromthose estimates.

Stock Split Al shares and per share anmpunts (except nunber of shares authorized
and the stated value of $1.00 per share) presented in the financial statenents
have been adjusted for all periods presented to reflect the effect of a three-
for-two Common Stock split on Decenber 15, 2006

Investments Fixed maturity and equity securities classified as "available for
sale" are reported at fair value with unrealized gains and | osses included in a
separ at e conponent of shareholders' equity. Fixed maturity and equity
securities classified as "trading" are reported at fair value with changes in
unreal i zed hol ding gains or |osses during the period included in investnent

i ncome. Loans receivable are carried primarily at the aggregate unpai d bal ance.
Prem ums and di scounts on fixed maturity securities are anortized using the

i nterest method; nortgage-backed securities are anortized over a period based on
estimated future principal paynents, including prepaynents. Prepaynent
assunptions are reviewed periodically and adjusted to reflect actual prepaynents
and changes in expectations.

Gains or |osses on securities are deternmined on the specific identification
basis. Wuen a decline in the value of a specific investnent is considered to be
ot her than tenmporary at the bal ance sheet date, a provision for inpairnent is
charged to earnings (included in realized gains) and the cost basis of that
investnent is reduced.

Certain AFG subsidiaries |loan fixed maturity and equity securities to other
institutions for short periods of time. The borrower is required to provide
col l ateral on which AFG earns investnent income, net of a fee to the |ending

6
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

agent. AFG records the collateral held (included in other assets) and the
liability to return the collateral (included in other liabilities) inits

Bal ance Sheet at fair value. The securities |oaned remain a recorded asset on
AFG s Bal ance Sheet. At Septenber 30, 2007, the fair value of collateral held
was approximately $147 mllion and the fair val ue of securities |oaned plus
accrued interest was approximately $145 mllion.

Derivatives Derivatives included in AFG s Bal ance Sheet are recorded at fair

val ue and consist primarily of (i) the interest conponent of certain life

rei nsurance contracts (included in other liabilities), (ii) interest rate swaps
(included in debt), and (iii) the equity-based conponent of certain annuity
products (included in annuity benefits accunul ated) and related call options
(included in other investnents) designed to be consistent with the
characteristics of the liabilities and used to nitigate the risk enbedded in
those annuity products. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are included
in current earnings.

The terns of the interest rate swaps match those of the debt; therefore, the
swaps are considered to be (and are accounted for as) 100% effective fair val ue
hedges. Both the swaps and the hedged debt are adjusted for changes in fair

val ue by offsetting anbunts. Accordingly, since the swaps are included with

| ong-term debt in the Bal ance Sheet, the only effect on AFG s fi nanci al
statenments is that the interest expense on the hedged debt is recorded based on
the variable rate.

Goodwill Goodwi Il represents the excess of cost of subsidiaries over AFG s
equity in their underlying net assets. Goodwill is not anortized, but is
subject to an inpairnment test at |east annually.

Reinsurance Amounts recoverable fromreinsurers are estimated in a manner
consistent with the claimliability associated with the reinsured policies.
AFG s property and casualty insurance subsidiaries report as assets (a) the
estimated rei nsurance recoverable on paid and unpaid | osses, including an
estimate for | osses incurred but not reported, and (b) anmounts paid to
reinsurers applicable to the unexpired terns of policies in force. Payable to
reinsurers includes ceded prem uns due to reinsurers as well as ceded preniuns
retained by AFG s property and casualty insurance subsidiaries under contracts
to fund ceded | osses as they becone due. AFG s insurance subsidiaries also
assune reinsurance from other conpanies. |ncone on reinsurance assuned is
recogni zed based on reports received from cedi ng conpani es.

Certain annuity and suppl enmental insurance subsidiaries cede |life insurance
policies to a third party on a funds w thheld basis whereby the subsidiaries
retain the assets (securities) associated with the reinsurance contracts.
Interest is credited to the reinsurer based on the actual investnment
performance of the retained assets. These reinsurance contracts are consi dered
to contain enbedded derivatives (that nmust be adjusted to fair value) because
the yield on the payables is based on specific blocks of the ceding conpanies
assets, rather than the overall creditworthiness of the ceding conpany. AFG
determ ned that changes in the fair value of the underlying portfolios of fixed
maturity securities is an appropriate neasure of the value of the enbedded
derivative. The securities related to these transactions are classified as
"trading." The adjustnment to fair value on the enbedded derivatives offsets
the investnment incone recorded on the adjustnment to fair value of the related
tradi ng portfolios.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs ("DPAC") Policy acquisition costs (principally
conmi ssions, prenmiumtaxes and other nmarketing and underwiting expenses)
related to the production of new business are deferred. For the property and
casualty conpanies, DPAC is |imted based upon recoverability w thout any
consi deration for anticipated investnent inconme and is charged agai nst incone
ratably over the terms of the related policies. A premumdeficiency is
recogni zed if the sum of expected clains costs, clains adjustnment expenses,
unanortized acquisition costs and policy maintenance costs exceed the rel ated
unearned premuns. A prem um deficiency would first be recogni zed by chargi ng
any unanortized acquisition costs to expense to the extent required to elimnate
the deficiency. |If the prem um deficiency was greater than unanortized
acquisition costs, a liability would be accrued for the excess deficiency and
reported with unpaid | osses and | oss adj ust ment expenses.

DPAC rel ated to annuities and universal life insurance products is deferred to
the extent deenmed recoverable and anortized, with interest, in relation to the
present val ue of actual and expected gross profits on the policies. To the
extent that realized gains and | osses result in adjustnents to the anortization
of DPAC related to annuities, such adjustnents are reflected as conponents of
realized gains. DPACrelated to annuities is also adjusted, net of tax, for the
change in anortization that woul d have been recorded if the unrealized gains
(losses) fromsecurities had actually been realized. This adjustnent is

i ncluded in unrealized gains on marketabl e securities, a conmponent of

"Accumul ated Ot her Conprehensive Inconme (Loss), net of tax" in the sharehol ders
equity section of the Bal ance Sheet.

DPAC rel ated to traditional life and health insurance is anortized over the
expected prem um paying period of the related policies, in proportion to the
rati o of annual prem umrevenues to total anticipated prem umrevenues. DPAC
i ncl udes the present value of future profits on business in force of insurance
conpani es acquired by AFG s annuity and suppl enental insurance business, which
represents the portion of the costs to acquire conpanies that is allocated to
the value of the right to receive future cash flows frominsurance contracts
existing at the date of acquisition. The present value of future profits is
anortized with interest in relation to expected gross profits of the acquired
policies for annuities and universal life products and in relation to the
prem um payi ng period for traditional life and health insurance products.

Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses The net liabilities stated for unpaid
clains and for expenses of investigation and adjustment of unpaid clains are
based upon (a) the accunul ation of case estinates for | osses reported prior to
the close of the accounting period on direct business witten; (b) estinates
recei ved fromceding reinsurers and i nsurance pools and associ ati ons;

(c) estimates of unreported | osses (including possible devel opnent on known

cl ai ns) based on past experience; (d) estinmates based on experience of expenses
for investigating and adjusting clains; and (e) the current state of the | aw and
coverage litigation. Establishing reserves for asbestos, environnental and
other mass tort clains involves considerably nore judgnent than other types of
claims due to, anpng other things, inconsistent court decisions, an increase in
bankruptcy filings as a result of asbestos-related liabilities, novel theories
of coverage, and judicial interpretations that often expand theories of recovery
and broaden the scope of coverage.

Loss reserve liabilities are subject to the inpact of changes in claimanounts
and frequency and other factors. Changes in estinmates of the liabilities for
| osses and | oss adj ustment expenses are reflected in the Statenent of Earnings
in the period in which determned. Despite the variability inherent in such
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

estimates, managenent believes that the liabilities for unpaid | osses and | oss
adj ust ment expenses are adequat e.

Annuity Benefits Accumulated Annuity recei pts and benefit paynents are recorded as
i ncreases or decreases in "annuity benefits accumnul ated" rather than as revenue
and expense. Increases in this liability for interest credited are charged to
expense and decreases for surrender charges are credited to other incone.

Life, Accident and Health Reserves Liabilities for future policy benefits under
traditional life, accident and health policies are conputed using the net |eve
prem um net hod. Conputations are based on the original projections of
investment yields, nortality, norbidity and surrenders and include provisions
for unfavorable deviations. Reserves established for accident and health clains
are nodified as necessary to reflect actual experience and devel opi ng trends.

Variable Annuity Assets and Liabilities Separate accounts related to variable annuities
represent the fair value of deposits invested in underlying investnment funds on
whi ch AFG earns a fee. Investnent funds are selected and may be changed only by
the policyholder, who retains all investnent risk

Premium Recognition Property and casualty preniuns are earned generally over the
terns of the policies on a pro rata basis. Unearned prem uns represent that
portion of premiunms witten which is applicable to the unexpired terns of
policies in force. On reinsurance assuned from ot her insurance conpani es or
witten through various underwiting organi zati ons, unearned prem uns are based
on reports received fromsuch conpani es and organi zations. For traditiona
life, accident and health products, prem uns are recogni zed as revenue when
legally collectible frompolicyholders. For interest-sensitive life and
universal l|ife products, prenmiuns are recorded in a policyholder account, which
is reflected as a liability. Revenue is recognized as anmounts are assessed
agai nst the policyhol der account for nortality coverage and contract expenses.

Minority Interest For Bal ance Sheet purposes, minority interest represents the

i nterests of noncontrolling shareholders in consolidated entities. 1In the
Statenent of Earnings, mnority interest expense represents such sharehol ders
interest in the earnings of those entities.

Income Taxes AFG files consolidated federal inconme tax returns that include all
U. S. subsidiaries that are at | east 80% owned, except for certain |life insurance
subsi di ari es that have been owned for |less than five years.

Deferred incone taxes are calculated using the liability nethod. Under this

nmet hod, deferred incone tax assets and liabilities are determ ned based on

di fferences between financial reporting and tax bases and are neasured using
enacted tax rates. Deferred tax assets are recognized if it is nmore likely than
not that a benefit will be realized.

AFG records a liability for the inherent uncertainty in quantifying its incone
tax provisions. Interest and penalties related to these unrecogni zed tax
benefits are recogni zed as a conponent of tax expense.

AFG i npl emrented FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in

I ncome Taxes (an interpretation of FASB Statenent No. 109)" ("FIN 48") on
January 1, 2007. FIN 48 sets forth criteria for recognition and measurenment of
tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 requires
that conpani es recogni ze the inpact of a tax position if that position is nore
likely than not of being sustained on audit, based on the technical nerits of

9



AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. 10-Q

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

the position. FIN 48 al so provides gui dance on derecognition, classification
interest, penalties, accounting in interimperiods and di sclosure. The

cunul ative effect of applying FIN 48 was recorded as a reduction to retained
earnings at January 1, 2007 and is shown separately in the Statenent of Changes
i n Sharehol ders' Equity. See Note G- "lncone Taxes."

Stock-Based Compensation Al l share-based grants are recogni zed as conpensati on
expense over their vesting periods based on their calculated "fair value" at the
date of grant. AFG uses the Bl ack-Scholes pricing nodel to measure the fair

val ue of enpl oyee stock options. See Note F - "Sharehol ders' Equity" for
further information on stock options.

Benefit Plans AFG provi des retirenment benefits to qualified enpl oyees of

partici pating conpani es through the AFG Retirenment and Savi ngs Plan, a defined
contribution plan. AFG makes all contributions to the retirement fund portion of
the plan and matches a percentage of enployee contributions to the savings fund.
Conpany contributions are expensed in the year for which they are decl ared.

AFG and many of its subsidiaries provide health care and life insurance benefits
to eligible retirees. AFG al so provides postenpl oynment benefits to forner or

i nactive enpl oyees (primarily those on disability) who were not deened retired
under ot her conpany plans. The projected future cost of providing these
benefits is expensed over the period enpl oyees earn such benefits.

Earnings Per Share Basic earnings per share is cal cul ated using the wei ghted
aver age nunber of shares of comon stock outstanding during the period. The
cal cul ati on of diluted earnings per share includes (in nmllions):

Three nont hs ended Ni ne nont hs ended

Sept enber 30, Sept ember 30,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Adjustments to net earnings:
Di lution of majority-owned subsidiaries ($0.1) ($0. 4) ($1.0) ($0.9)
Assumed i ssuance of shares under
def erred conpensati on pl an (0.6) - (0.8 -
Adjustments to weighted average common shares:
St ock- based conpensati on pl ans 2.3 2.5 2.7 2.3

AFG s wei ghted average diluted shares outstandi ng excludes the follow ng anti -
di lutive potential common shares related to stock conpensation plans: third
guarter of 2007 and 2006 - 2.5 mllion and 1.8 mllion; nine nonths of 2007 and
2006 - 1.1 mllion and 1.6 mllion

Statement of Cash Flows For cash fl ow purposes, "investing activities" are defined
as maeking and collecting | oans and acquiring and di sposi ng of debt or equity
instruments and property and equi pnent. "Financing activities" include

obt ai ni ng resources fromowners and providing themwi th a return on their

i nvestments, borrow ng noney and repayi ng anmounts borrowed. Annuity receipts,
benefits and withdrawals are also reflected as financing activities. Al other
activities are considered "operating." Short-terminvestnments having origina
maturities of three nmonths or | ess when purchased are considered to be cash
equi val ents for purposes of the financial statenments.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Acquisitions and Sales of Operations

Great American Financial Resources On Septenber 28, 2007, G eat Anerican Financi al
Resources, Inc. ("GAFRI") conpleted the acquisition of the remaining 9.2 mllion
shares (19% of its common stock not previously owned by AFG at a price of $24.50
per share in cash. Total cost of the acquisition, including cash paid for vested
options and merger costs, was $238 nmillion. Based on the prelimnary allocation
of purchase price, the nerger resulted in a $217 mllion reduction of mnority
interest and an increase of $21 million in goodwill.

Ceres Group, Inc. I n August 2006, GAFRI acquired Ceres Goup, Inc. ("Ceres") for
$204.4 mllion in cash (plus approximately $8 million in direct transaction
costs). In connection with the acquisition, Ceres reinsured 100% of its major
medi cal busi ness and 50% of its in-force senior business, which focuses
primarily on sal es of Medicare suppl enent and ot her suppl enental insurance
products to the senior market. As a result of the reinsurance, Ceres has exited
the maj or nmedical business. Following the acquisition, Ceres paid a $60 million
return of capital distribution to GAFRI. During 2007, goodwill related to Ceres
increased by $16.1 mllion due to a refinenent of the purchase price allocation.

Chatham Bars Inn I n June 2006, GAFRI sold a resort hotel |ocated on Cape Cod for
$166 mllion. See Note H - "Discontinued Operations."

Old Standard Life Fixed Annuity Business I n January 2006, GAFRI acquired the fixed
annuity business witten by dd Standard Life |nsurance Conpany through a

rei nsurance transaction. As part of the assets transferred in the reinsurance
transaction, GAFRI acquired the stock of O d Wst Annuity and Life |Insurance
Conpany. 1In total, the transaction resulted in an increase of approximtely
$280 mllion in both annuity benefits accumul ated and cash and investnents.

Great American Life Assurance Company of Puerto Rico GAFRI conpleted the sale of its
subsidiary, Geat Anerican Life Assurance Conpany of Puerto Rico ("GAPR'), for
$37.5 million in cash in January 2006. GAFRI acquired GAPR in 1997 for
approximately $50 mllion. During 2005, GAFRI received $100 million in

di vi dends from GAPR and recorded a $3.4 mllion |l oss on the anticipated sale.

Seaments of Operations AFG nanages its business as three segnents: (i) property
and casualty insurance, (ii) annuity and suppl emental insurance and
(iii) other, which includes hol ding conpany costs.

AFG reports its property and casualty insurance business in the foll ow ng

Speci alty sub-segnents: (i) Property and transportation, which includes physica
damage and liability coverage for buses, trucks and recreational vehicles,

i nl and and ocean marine, agricultural-related products and other property
coverages, (ii) Specialty casualty, which includes primarily excess and surpl us,
general liability, executive and professional liability and custom zed programns
for small to md-sized businesses, (iii) Specialty financial, which includes

ri sk managenment insurance prograns for |ending and |leasing institutions, surety
and fidelity products and trade credit insurance, and (iv) California workers
conpensation. AFG s annuity and suppl enental insurance business narkets
traditional fixed, indexed and variable annuities and a variety of supplenental
i nsurance products. AFG s reportable segments and their conponents were

det erm ned based primarily upon simlar econonic characteristics, products and
servi ces

11
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

The following tables (in millions) show AFG s revenues and operating earnings

before income taxes by significant business segnment and sub-segment.

Revenues
Property and casual ty insurance
Prem uns ear ned:
Speci alty
Property and transportation
Specialty casualty
Speci alty financi al
Cali fornia workers' conpensation
Q her
O her lines

| nvest nent i ncone

Real i zed gai ns (Il osses)
O her

Annuity and suppl enmental insurance
I nvest nent i ncone
Life, accident and health prem uns
Real i zed gai ns (| osses)
O her

O her

Qperating Earnings Before I ncone Taxes
Property and casual ty insurance:
Underwri ting:
Specialty
Property and transportation
Specialty casualty
Specialty financia
Cali fornia workers' conpensation
O her (a)
O her lines (b)

I nvest nent incone, realized gains
and ot her

Annui ty and suppl enental insurance
O her (c¢)

Three nont hs ended

Ni ne nont hs ended

Sept enber 30, Sept enber 30,
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ 350.1 $ 322.4 $ 817.5 $ 747.5
206. 6 207.6 630.0 593.1
125.1 110.6 351.9 304. 2
57.1 69. 6 178. 6 222. 8
18. 4 20.3 52.3 55.9
.2 .4 .5 1.5
757.5 730.9 2,030.8 1,925.0
89.6 79.8 260. 3 240.5
(4.6) 1.4 5.1 28.7
50. 3 45.9 149. 6 143. 8
892. 8 858.0 2,445, 8 2,338.0
161. 2 151.7 479.5 452. 4
105. 6 91.7 315.6 249. 3
(6.2) (2.8) 3.8 (7.9)
33.1 33.0 92.0 79.3
293.7 273.6 890. 9 773.1
8.3 4.9 29.6 16.5
$1,194.8 ,136.5 $3,366.3 $3,127.6
$ 58. 40. 4 $ 123. $ 113.6
39. 44.0 165. 87.0
8. (24.1) 22. (22.7)
12. 25.3 37. 54. 1
(13.7) (3.4) (26. (3.1)
(3.0 (1.4) (48. (6.4)
101. 80. 8 274, 222.5
74. 70.9 231. 244.0
176. 151. 7 506. 466. 5
23. 30.8 89. 78.9
(16. (25.2) (104. (71.7)
$ 183 $ 157.3 $ 491.2 $ 473.7

(a) Includes charges of $11.3 million in the third quarter of 2007 and $24.8 mllion

for the first nine nonths of 2007 to adjust a retroactive reinsurance gain.
(b) Includes a second quarter 2007 charge of $44.2 nillion to increase asbestos

and environnental reserves.

(c) Includes holding conmpany expenses and a second quarter 2007 charge of

$41 million related to asbestos and environnent al
railroad and manufacturing operations.

liabilities at forner
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs As di scussed in Note A - "Accounting Policies,"

deferred policy acquisition costs related to annuities are adjusted for changes
in unrealized gains (losses) on securities.

Included in deferred policy acquisition costs in AFG s Bal ance Sheet are

$73.5 mllion and $95.0 million at Septenber 30, 2007, and Decenber 31, 2006,
respectively, representing the present value of future profits ("PVFP') related
to acquisitions by AFG s annuity and suppl enmental insurance business. 1In the
second quarter of 2007, PVFP was reduced by $12.3 mllion due to a refinenment of
the purchase price allocation for the August 2006 Ceres acquisition. The PVFP
amounts are net of $80.0 mllion and $70.5 mllion of accumul ated anortization
Anortization of the PVFP was $1.9 million in the third quarter and $9.5 mllion
during the first nine nonths of 2007 and $2.8 million in the third quarter and
$6.1 mllion in the first nine nonths of 2006, respectively. The increase in
anortization for the first nine nonths of 2007 conpared to the 2006 period
reflects the acquisition of Ceres.

Long-Term Debt The carrying val ue of |ong-term debt consisted of the follow ng
(in mllions):

Sept enmber 30, Decenber 31,

2007 2006
Direct obligations of AFG
7-1/ 8% Seni or Debentures due April 2009 $173.1 $182.9
Seni or Convertibl e Notes due June 2033 189.7 189.7
7- 1/ 8% Seni or Debentures due February 2034 115.0 115.0
7- 1/ 8% Seni or Debentures due Decenber 2007 59.5 59.5
O her 3.7 3.8
541.0 550. 9
Subsi di ari es:
bl i gati ons of AAG Hol di ng (guaranteed by AFQ:
7-1/ 2% Seni or Debentures due Novenber 2033 112.5 112.5
7- 1/ 4% Seni or Debentures due January 2034 86. 3 86. 3
6- 7/ 8% Seni or Notes due June 2008 28.5 31.5
Borrowi ngs under bank credit facility 16.0 -
Not es payabl e secured by real estate 67.6 67.8
Anerican Prenmier Underwiters 10-7/8% Subordi nat ed
Not es due May 2011 8.0 8.1
O her 2.3 6.9
321.2 313.1
Payabl e to Subsidiary Trusts:
AAG Hol di ng 7. 35% Subor di nat ed Debentures due
May 2033 20.0 20.0
AAG Hol di ng 8- 7/ 8% Subor di nat ed Debent ures - 22.0
National Interstate Variable Rate Subordinated
Debent ures due May 2033 15.0 15.0
35.0 57.0
$897. 2 $921.0

At Septenber 30, 2007, schedul ed principal paynments on debt for the bal ance of
2007 and the subsequent five years were as follows: 2007 - $60.4 mllion; 2008 -
$29.2 mllion; 2009 - $174.6 mllion; 2010 - $2.8 mllion; 2011 - $25.1 mllion;
and 2012 - $1.4 nillion.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

As shown below (in nillions), the majority of AFG s |ong-termdebt is unsecured
obligations of the holding conpany and its subsidiaries:

Sept enber 30, Decenber 31

2007 2006

Unsecured obligations $829. 6 $853. 2
ol igations secured by real estate 67.6 67.8
$897. 2 $921.0

On March 1, 2007, GAFRI's whol | y-owned subsidi ary, AAG Hol di ng, used funds
borrowed under the bank credit facility to redeemits $22 mllion in outstanding
8- 7/ 8% Subor di nat ed Debentures for $22.9 mllion

In March 2006, AFG and AAG Hol ding replaced their existing credit agreenents
with a five-year revolving credit facility under which they can borrow a
conbi ned $500 mllion. Anmounts borrowed bear interest at rates ranging from
0.5%to 1.25% over LIBOR based on AFG s credit rating. At Septenber 30, 2007

AAG Hol ding had $16 million in borrow ngs outstanding under the credit facility
(interest rate of 6.3% at Septenber 30, 2007).

To achieve a desired bal ance between fixed and variable rate debt, AAG Hol di ng
has entered into interest rate swaps that effectively convert its 6-7/8%fixed
rate Senior Notes to a floating rate of 3-nmonth LIBOR plus 2.9%

AFG s Seni or Convertible Notes were issued at a price of 37.153% of the

principal amount due at maturity. Interest is payable sem annually at a rate of
4% of issue price per year through June 2008, after which interest at 4%
annually will be accrued and added to the carrying value of the Notes. The

Notes are redeenmable at AFG s option at any tine on or after June 2, 2008, at
accreted value ranging from $371.53 per Note to $1,000 per Note at maturity.
CGeneral ly, holders may convert each Note into 17.2524 shares of AFG Common St ock
(at $21.53 per share currently) (i) if the average nmarket price of AFG Common
Stock to be received upon conversion exceeds 120% of the accreted val ue
($25.84 per share currently) for a specified period, (ii) if the credit rating
of the Notes is significantly lowered, or, (iii) if AFG calls the notes for
redenpti on. Based on the nmarket price of AFG s Common Stock during the quarter
ended Septenber 30, 2007, the Notes are currently convertible through

December 31, 2007. AFG has delivered cash in |lieu of Commobn Stock upon
conversion of the Notes and intends to continue to do so. Accordingly, shares
i ssuabl e upon conversion of the Notes are not included in AFG s cal cul ati on of
di | ut ed earnings per share.

Shareholders' Equity | n Decenber 2006, AFG conpleted a three-for-twd comon stock
split. See "Stock Split" in Note A - "Accounting Policies.” AFGis authorized

to issue 12.5 nillion shares of Voting Preferred Stock and 12.5 nillion shares
of Nonvoting Preferred Stock, each wi thout par val ue.

During the first nine nonths of 2007, AFG repurchased 4.7 mllion shares of its
Conmon Stock for approxinmately $133 nillion

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax The conponent s of
accunul at ed ot her conprehensive incone (loss) were as follows (in mllions):

Sept ember 30, Decenber 31

2007 2006
Net unrealized gain (loss) on securities (%$29.1) $50. 7
Forei gn currency transl ati on adj ust nent 24.9 4.3
Unreal i zed pension and other postretirenent benefits 4.1 .5
Total accunul ated ot her conprehensive inconme (Il o0ss) ($_.1) $55.5
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Stock Incentive Plans Under AFG s Stock Incentive Plan, enployees of AFG and its
subsidiaries are eligible to receive equity awards in the form of stock options,
stock appreciation rights, restricted stock awards, restricted stock units and
stock awards. In the first nine nonths of 2007, AFG issued 114,594 shares of
Conmon Stock and granted stock options for 1.7 mllion shares of Common Stock
(at an average strike price of $34.33) under the Stock Incentive Plan.

AFG uses the Bl ack-Schol es option pricing nodel to calculate the "fair val ue"
of its option grants. Expected volatility is based on historical volatility
(after consideration of other factors). The weighted average fair val ue of
options granted during 2007 was $9.73 per share based on the follow ng
assunptions: expected dividend yield - 1.3% expected volatility - 22%
expected term- 6 1/2 years; risk-free rate - 4.6%

Total conpensati on expense related to stock incentive plans of AFG and its
subsidiaries was as follows: third quarter of 2007 and 2006 - $2.5 mllion and
$2.6 mllion; nine nonths of 2007 and 2006 - $13.2 million and $7.4 mllion
respectively. Stock-based conmpensati on expense for the first nine nonths of 2007
includes $3.9 mllion in first quarter non-deductible stock awards.

Income Taxes AFG increased its liability for unrecognized tax benefits and
reduced retained earnings by $14.9 mllion for the cumul ative effect of

i mpl enenting the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007. Total unrecognized
incone tax benefits at January 1, 2007, were $47.5 million, including

$9.5 million for interest and nunicipal penalties. |Included in this bal ance
are $43.4 million of unrecognized benefits that, if recognized, would reduce
AFG s effective tax rate. Qher than the nunicipal settlenent discussed bel ow,
t hese ampbunts did not change materially as of Septenber 30, 2007, and no
significant changes to the liability are anticipated within the next 12 nonths.

As of January 1, 2007, AFG s 2004, 2005 and 2006 tax years remain subject to
exam nation by the IRS. In addition, AFG has several tax years for which there
are ongoi ng di sputes. AFG has subsidiaries in various states, cities and
provinces that are currently under audit for years ranging from 1995 through
2004. In April 2007, AFG signed a settlenent agreenent with a nmunicipality. As
aresult of this settlenent, AFG reduced its liability for unrecognized income
tax benefits by $5.7 mllion ($3.7 mllion net of federal tax effect) in the
second quarter of 2007.

Discontinued Operations | n the second quarter of 2006, GAFRI sold Chatham Bars
Inn, its resort-hotel property |located on Cape Cod for $166 million. The
results of operations of this investnment property and the $25.8 mllion gain on
sale (after tax and mnority interest) are presented as di sconti nued operations
in the Statement of Earnings. Discontinued operations for 2007 represent
addi ti onal gains on operations sold in previous years, primarily the settlenent
of a contingency associated with the Chatham sal e.

Commitments and Contingencies Except as di scussed in Managenment's Di scussion and
Anal ysis - "Asbestos and Environnental Reserve Charge," there have been no
significant changes to the matters di scussed and referred to in Note M -

"Comm tnents and Contingenci es"” of AFG s 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K
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J. Condensed Consolidating Information |n connection with GAFRI's acquisition of

its

publicly held common stock in Septenber 2007, AFG has guaranteed all of the
out st andi ng debt of GAFRI and GAFRI's whol | y- owned subsi diary, AAG Hol di ng

Conpany, Inc. |In addition, GAFRI guarantees AAG Hol ding's public debt.
AFG and GAFRI guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and several
Condensed consolidating financial statements for AFG are as foll ows:

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

The

(In millions)
AAG Al O her Cons
Sept enber 30, 2007 AFG GAFRI Hol di ng Subs Entries Consolidated
Assets:
Cash and investnents $ 51.4 $ 23.0 $ .4 $17,980.1 ($ 1.8) $18,053.1
Recoverabl es fromreinsurers and
prepai d reinsurance prem uns - - - 3,703.5 - 3,703.5
Agents' bal ances and preniunms receivable - - - 811.6 - 811.6
Deferred policy acquisition costs - - - 1,382.9 - 1,382.9
Q her assets 12.6 21.9 6.7 2,108.1 15.5 2,164.8
I nvestnent in subsidiaries and
affiliates 3,696.4 1,108.0 1,235.4 1,868.8 (7,908.6) -
$3, 760.4 $1.152.9 $1,242.5 $27,855.0 ($7,.894.9) $26,115.9
Liabilities and Capital:
Unpaid | osses, |oss adjustment expenses
and unearned premni uns $ - $ - $ - $ 8,108.8 % - $ 8,108.8
Annuity, life, accident and health
benefits and reserves - - - 11,456.1 (5.4) 11, 450. 7
Long-term debt 541.0 . 8 335.4 91.9 (71.9) 897.2
Gher liabilities 206.5 316.3 110.8 2,284.2 (271.5) 2,646.3
747.5 317.1 446. 2 21,941.0 (348.8) 23,103.0
Total sharehol ders' equity 3,012.9 835.8 796. 3 5,914.0 (7,546.1) 3,012.9
$3,760.4  $1,152.9 $1,242.5 $27,855.0 ($7,894.9) $26,115.9
Decenber 31, 2006
Assets:
Cash and investnents $ 223.6 $ 16.9 $ - $17,501.8 ($ 3.3) $17,739.0
Recover abl es fromrei nsurers and
prepai d rei nsurance prem uns - - - 3,625. 2 - 3,625.2
Agents' bal ances and preniuns receivable - - - 599. 4 - 599. 4
Def erred policy acquisition costs - - - 1, 266. 9 - 1, 266.9
Ct her assets 12. 7 24.7 5.8 1,777.1 50.3 1,870.6
I nvestnent in subsidiaries and
affiliates 3,412.0 1,113.3 1, 256.8 1,824.4 (7,606.5) -
$3,.648.3 $1.154.9 $1,262.6 $26,594.8 ($7,559.5) $25,101.1
Liabilities and Capital :
Unpai d | osses, | oss adjustnment expenses
and unearned premni unms $ - $ - $ - $ 7,681.6 $ - $ 7,681.6
Annuity, life, accident and health
benefits and reserves - - - 10, 876.5 (5.1) 10, 871.4
Long-ter m debt 550. 9 .8 396.8 96.8 (124.3) 921.0
G her liabilities 168. 5 80.1 112. 8 2,115.6 221.2 2,698.2
719. 4 80.9 509. 6 20,770.5 91.8 22,172.2
Total sharehol ders' equity 2,928.9 1,074.0 753.0 5,824.3 (7,651.3) 2,928.9
$3,648.3 $1,154.9 $1,262.6 $26,594.8 ($7,559.5) $25,101. 1
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING INCOME STATEMENT

(In millions)
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED AAG Al Other Cons
SEPTEMBER 30, 2007 AFG GAFRI Hol di ng Subs Entries Consolidated
I ncome:
Property and casual ty insurance preni uns $ - $ - $ - $ 757.5 $ - $ 757.5
Life, accident and health prem uns - - - 105.6 - 105. 6
Real i zed gains (| osses) 3.7 (.2) - (11.8) 1.2 (7.1)
I nvest ment and ot her incomne 1.8 3.9 - 349.2 (16.1) 338.8
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 194.9 21.9 26.2 10.0 (253.0) -
200. 4 25.6 26.2 1,210.5 (267.9) 1,194.8
Costs and Expenses:
I nsurance benefits and expenses - - - 877.3 - 877.3
I nterest charges on borrowed noney 19.2 .2 8.8 4.1 (14.5) 17.8
O her expenses 5.8 2.8 1.1 112. 7 1.9 124.3
25.0 3.0 9.9 994.1 (12.6) 1,019.4
Ear ni ngs before incone taxes 175. 4 22.6 16.3 216. 4 (255. 3) 175. 4
Provi sion for income taxes 62.7 6.1 1.8 66. 3 (74.2) 62.7
Net Ear ni ngs $112. 7 $16.5 $14.5 $ 150.1 ($181.1) $ 112. 7
FOR THE NI NE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
I ncome:
Property and casualty insurance premni uns $ - $ - $ - $2,030.8 $ - $2,030.8
Life, accident and health preniuns - - - 315.6 - 315.6
Real i zed gai ns (| osses) 2.6 (.3) - 5.4 3.9 11.6
I nvest nent and ot her incone 7.2 14.0 (3.4) 1,034.3 (43.8) 1, 008.3
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 540.0 83.0 106.9 36.8 (766.7) -
549.8 96. 7 103.5 3,422.9 (806. 6) 3, 366. 3
Costs and Expenses:
I nsurance benefits and expenses - - - 2,413.0 - 2,413.0
I nterest charges on borrowed noney 56.9 .3 27.6 12.0 (43.2) 53.6
O her expenses 30.0 9.4 2.9 385.5 9.0 436.8
86.9 9.7 30.5 2,810.5 (34.2) 2,903.4
Ear ni ngs before incone taxes 462.9 87.0 73.0 612. 4 (772. 4) 462.9
Provision for incone taxes 171.3 27.6 21.1 196.7 (245. 4) 171.3
I ncome from continuing operations 291.6 59.4 51.9 415.7 (527.0) 291.6
Di sconti nued operations, net of tax 1.7 1.9 - 1.9 (3.8) 1.7
Net Ear ni ngs $293.3 $61.3 $51.9 $ 417.6 ($530. 8) $ 293.3
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

I ncone:

Property and casualty insurance preniuns

Life, accident and health prem uns
Real i zed gains (| osses)

I nvest nent and ot her incone

Equity in earnings of subsidiaries

Costs and Expenses:
I nsurance benefits and expenses
I nterest charges on borrowed noney
O her expenses

Ear ni ngs before incone taxes
Provision for incone taxes

Net Ear ni ngs

FOR THE NI NE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

I ncone:

Property and casualty insurance preni uns

Life, accident and health prem uns
Real i zed gai ns (| osses)

I nvest nent and ot her incone
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries

Costs and Expenses:
I nsurance benefits and expenses
I nterest charges on borrowed noney
O her expenses

Ear ni ngs before incone taxes
Provi sion for income taxes

I ncone from continuing operations
Di scontinued operations, net of tax

Net Ear ni ngs

(In millions)
AAG All O her Cons

AFG GAFRI Hol di ng Subs Entries Consolidated
$ - $ - $ - $ 730.9 $ - $ 730.9
- - - 91.7 - 91.7
(.9 L1 - (2.3) .7 (2.4)
1.5 8.0 (0.1) 318.0 (11.1) 316. 3

174.9 25.0 34.5 15.4 (249. 8) -
175.5 33.1 34. 4 1,153.7 (260. 2) 1,136.5
- - - 845.8 - 845.8
13.6 0.1 10. 2 4.1 (9.7) 18. 3
12.3 2.5 2.4 102. 3 3.3 122.8
25.9 2.6 12.6 952.2 (6.4) 986.9
149.6 30.5 21.8 201.5 (253.8) 149.6
56. 1 10. 7.6 68. 6 (86.9) 56.1
$93.5 $19.8 $14.2 $ 132.9 ($166.9) $ 93.5
$ - $ - $ - $1,925.0 $ - $1,925.0
- - - 249. 3 - 249. 3
(.9 (1.4) - 22. 4 (.2) 19.9
5.0 22.6 (2.2) 950.9 (42.9) 933.4

535.4 64.8 148.1 65.1 (813.4) -
539.5 86.0 145.9 3,212.7 (856.5) 3,127.6
- - - 2,263.0 - 2,263.0
56.0 0.1 30.7 10.0 (42.9) 53.9
34.0 7.5 6.9 300. 6 12.2 361.2
90.0 7.6 37.6 2,573.6 (30.7) 2,678.1
449.5 78. 4 108. 3 639.1 (825.8) 449.5
156.9 27.4 38.0 205.7 (271.1) 156.9
292.6 51.0 70.3 433. 4 (554.7) 292.6
25.3 31.0 - 31.0 (62.0) 25.3
$317.9 $82. 0 $ 70.3 $ 464.4 ($616.7) $ 317.9
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)
FOR THE NI NE MONTHS ENDED AAG Al Qher Cons
SEPTEMBER 30, 2007 AFG GAFRI Hol di ng Subs Entries Consol i dat ed
Operating Activities:
Net earni ngs $ 293.3 $ 61.3 $ 51.9 $ 417.6 ($ 530.8 $ 293.3
)
Adj ust nent s:
Equity in net earnings of subsidiaries (350. 6) (58.4) (74.8) (36.8) 520.6 -
Capital contribution from parent
(to subsidiary) (4.0) (198.8) 198.8 4.0 - -
Di vi dends from subsidiaries (to parent) 244.0 148.1 (112.8) (279.3) - -
O her adjustnents, net (224.4) 239.3 (.4 303.0 10.2 327.7
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities (41.7) 191.5 62.7 408.5 - 621.0
Investing Activities:
Purchase of investnents, property and
equi prrent (4.8) - - (3,348.5) 17.3 (3,336.0)
Pur chase of subsidiaries (.2) (237.8) - (1.7) - (239.7)
Maturities and redenptions of fixed
maturity investnents 5.0 32.2 - 1,143.7 (55.4) 1,125.5
Sal e of investnents, property and
equi prrent 71.8 17.3 - 1,241.7 (17.3) 1,313.5
Q her, net - - - (97.3) - (97.3)
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities 71.8 (188.3) - (1,062.1) (55.4) (1,234.0)
Fi nancing Activities:
Annuity receipts - - - 1,204.5 - 1,204.5
Annuity surrenders, benefits and
wi t hdrawal s - - - (1, 057.3) - (1, 057.3)
Net transfers fromvariable annuity assets - - - 51.3 - 51.3
Addi ti onal |ong-term borrow ngs 50.0 - 92.0 - - 142.0
Reducti ons of |ong-term debt (60.5) (.1) (154.3) (8.0) 55.4 (167.5)
I ssuances of Common Stock 13.5 - - 1.0 - 14.5
Repur chases of Commobn St ock (133. 4) - - - - (133. 4)
O her, net (31.7) 3.2 (12.4) - (40.9)
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities (162.1) 3.1 (62.3) 179.1 55.4 13.2
Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equival ents (132.0) 6.3 .4 (474.5) - (599. 8)
Cash and cash equi val ents at begi nning
of period 146.0 2.8 - 1,180.2 - 1,329.0
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 14.0 $ 9.1 $ .4 $ 705.7 $ - $ 729.2
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)
FOR THE NI NE MONTHS ENDED AAG Al Qther Cons
SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 AFG GAFRI Hol di ng Subs Entries Consolidated
Qperating Activities:
Net earni ngs $ 317.9 $82.0 $70.3 $ 464.4 ($616. 7) $ 317.9
Adj ust nent s:
Equity in net earnings of subsidiaries (365.2) (73.5) (96.3) (65.1) 600. 1 -
Capital contribution from parent
(to subsidiary) (2.5) (92.6) 92.6 2.5 - -
Di vi dends from subsidiaries (to parent) 2.5 271.7 (63.7) (210.5) - -
O her adjustnents, net 40.5 12.5 (1.3) 411.5 16. 6 479.8
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities (6.8) 200.1 1.6 602. 8 - 797.7
Investing Activities:
Purchase of investnents, property and
equi prent (.4 - - (2,173. 2) - (2,173.6)
Purchase of subsidiaries - (204. 4) - (2.6) - (207.0)
Proceeds received fromsale of subsidiary - 37.5 - - - 37.5
Maturities and redenptions of fixed
maturity investnents 19.4 1.2 - 687.9 - 708.5
Cash and short-terminvestments of
busi nesses acquired, net - - - 201.9 - 201.9
Sal e of investnents, property and
equi prrent 45. 3 37.0 - 1, 316.7 - 1,399.0
O her, net - - - (197.9) - (197.9)
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities 64.3 (128.7) - (167.2) - (231.6)
Fi nanci ng Activities:
Annuity receipts - - - 914.3 - 914. 3
Annuity surrenders, benefits and
wi t hdr awal s - - - (898. 6) - (898. 6)
Net transfers fromvariable annuity assets - - - 17.8 - 17.8
Addi ti onal | ong-term borrow ngs - - 65.0 52.5 - 117.5
Reduct i ons of |ong-term debt (45. 8) (68.9) (66.9) (25.4) - (207.0)
| ssuances of Common St ock 27.9 - - - - 27.9
Q her, net (28.5) 3.1 - 155. 4 - 130.0
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities (46. 4) (65.8) (1.9) 216.0 - 101.9
Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equival ents 11.1 5.6 (0.3) 651. 6 668. 0
Cash and cash equi val ents at begi nning
of period 20.9 7.9 0.3 442. 7 - 471.8
Cash and cash equival ents at end of period $ 32.0 $ 13.5 $ - $1,094.3 $ - $1,139.8
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a safe harbor for
forward-1 ooking statenents. Sonme of the forward-I|ooking statements can be
identified by the use of words such as "anticipates", "believes", "expects",
"estimates", "intends", "plans", "seeks", "could", "may", "should", "wlIl" or
the negative version of those words or other conparable term nology. Such
forward-| ooki ng statenents include statenents relating to: expectations
concerning market and other conditions and their effect on future prem uns,
revenues, earnings and investnent activities; recoverability of asset val ues;
expected | osses and the adequacy of reserves for asbestos, environnenta

pol lution and nmass tort clains; rate increases; and inproved | oss experience.

Actual results could differ materially fromthose contained in or inplied by
such forward-|ooking statenents for a variety of factors including:

e changes in econonic conditions, including interest rates, performance of securities
mar kets, and the availability of capital

e regulatory actions;
e changes in the |egal environment affecting AFG or its customers;
e tax |aw changes;

e levels of natural catastrophes, terrorist events (including any nucl ear, biological,
chem cal, or radiological events), incidents of war and other major |osses;

e devel opment of insurance | oss reserves and other reserves, particularly with respect
to ampbunts associated with asbestos and environmental claimns;

e the unpredictability of possible future litigation;

e trends in persistency, nortality and norbidity;

e availability of reinsurance and ability of reinsurers to pay their obligations;
e conpetitive pressures, including the ability to obtain rate increases; and

e changes in debt and claims paying ratings.

The forward-|ooking statenents herein are made only as of the date of this report.
The Conpany assumes no obligation to publicly update any forward-I| ooking
statenments.

OVERVIEW

Financial Condition

AFG i s organi zed as a hol ding conpany with alnost all of its operations being
conducted by subsidiaries. AFG however, has continuing cash needs for

admi ni strative expenses, the paynent of principal and interest on borrow ngs,
shar ehol der divi dends, and taxes. Therefore, certain anal yses are best done on
a parent only basis while others are best done on a total enterprise basis. In
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addition, because nost of its businesses are financial in nature, AFG does not
prepare its consolidated financial statements using a current-noncurrent fornmat.
Consequently, certain traditional ratios and financial analysis tests are not
meani ngf ul .

At Septenber 30, 2007, AFG (parent) had approximately $49 mllion in cash and
securities and no amounts borrowed under the bank line of credit. AAG Hol ding
had $16 m llion borrowed under this line at Septenber 30, 2007.

Results of Operations

Through the operations of its subsidiaries, AFGis engaged primarily in property
and casualty insurance, and in the sale of traditional fixed, indexed and
variable annuities and a variety of supplenental insurance products.

AFG s net earnings for the third quarter and first nine nonths of 2007 were
$112.7 million ($.93 per share, diluted) and $293.3 million ($2.40 per share,
diluted), respectively, conpared to $93.5 million ($.77 per share, diluted) and
$317.9 mllion ($2.64 per share) reported in the same periods of 2006. The

i mprovenment for the third quarter reflects higher earnings fromthe property and
casual ty insurance operations.

For the nine nonths, higher earnings fromthe ongoing property and casualty
operations were nore than offset by |ower gains fromsales of real estate, and
the effect of charges to strengthen reserves for ashbestos and other environnental
exposures ("A&E") within the property and casualty insurance run-off operations
and A&E reserves related to forner railroad and manufacturing operations.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Signi ficant accounting policies are summarized in Note Ato the financial
statements. The preparation of financial statenents requires nanagenent to nake
estimates and assunptions that can have a significant effect on anobunts reported
in the financial statenments. As nore information beconmes known, these estimates
and assunptions change and thus inpact anounts reported in the future. The
areas where nanagenent believes the degree of judgment required to determ ne

anmounts recorded in the financial statenents make accounting policies critica
are as foll ows:

e the establishnent of insurance reserves, especially asbestos and
environnental -rel ated reserves,

e the recoverability of reinsurance,
e the recoverability of deferred acquisition costs,

e the establishnent of asbestos and environnmental reserves of forner
rail road and nmanuf acturing operations, and

e the determ nation of "other-than-tenporary" inpairment on investnents.

For a di scussion of these policies, see Managenent's Di scussion and Anal ysis -
"Critical Accounting Policies" in AFG s 2006 Form 10-K
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Ratios AFG s debt to total capital ratio on a consolidated basis is shown bel ow
(dollars in mllions).

Sept enber 30, Decenber 31
2007 2006 2005
Long-t er m debt $ 897 $ 921  $1,000
Total capital (*) 4,083 4,160 3,703
Ratio of debt to total capital:
I ncl udi ng debt secured by real estate 22. 0% 22. 1% 27. 0%
Excl udi ng debt secured by real estate 20. 7% 20. 9% 26. 3%

(*) Includes long-termdebt, minority interest and
sharehol ders' equity (excluding unrealized gains (losses)
related to fixed maturity investments).

AFG s ratio of earnings to fixed charges, including annuity benefits as a fixed
charge, was 2.46 for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2007 and 2.62 for the
entire year of 2006. Excluding annuity benefits, this ratio was 8.73 and 9. 15,
respectively. Although the ratio excluding interest on annuities is not
required or encouraged to be disclosed under Securities and Exchange Conmi ssion
rules, it is presented because interest credited to annuity policyhol der
accounts is not always considered a borrowi ng cost for an insurance conpany.

r f Fun

Parent Holding Company Liquidity Managemnent believes AFG has sufficient resources
to neet its liquidity requirenents. |If funds generated from operations,

i ncl udi ng dividends and tax paynents from subsidiaries, are insufficient to neet
fixed charges in any period, AFG would be required to utilize parent conpany
cash and marketabl e securities or generate cash through borrow ngs, sales of

ot her assets, or simlar transactions.

In March 2006, AFG and AAG Hol di ng replaced their existing credit agreenents
with a five-year revolving credit facility under which they can borrow a

conbi ned $500 million. AAG Holding had $16 million in borrow ngs outstanding
under this agreement at Septenber 30, 2007, bearing interest at a rate of 6.3%
at September 30, 2007.

During the first nine nonths of 2007, AFG repurchased 4.7 mllion shares of its
comon stock for approximately $133 mllion. AFG continued repurchasing its
shares in the fourth quarter using cash on hand and borrow ngs under its bank
l'ine. Through Novenber 7, AFG has repurchased an additional 1.2 million shares
for approximately $36 mllion

Under a currently effective shelf registration statenment, AFG can offer
additional equity or debt securities. The shelf registration provides AFGwi th
greater flexibility to access the capital nmarkets fromtine to tine as narket
and other conditions pernit.

Subsidiary Liquidity On March 1, 2007, AAG Hol di ng used funds borrowed under the

bank credit line to redeemits $22 nmillion in outstanding 8-7/8% Subordi nat ed
Debentures for $22.9 nillion in cash
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The liquidity requirenents of AFG s insurance subsidiaries relate primarily to
the liabilities associated with their products as well as operating costs and
expenses, paynments of dividends and taxes to AFG and contributions of capital to
their subsidiaries. Historically, cash flows from prenm ums and investnent

i ncome have provided nore than sufficient funds to neet these requirenents

wi thout requiring a sale of investnents or contributions from AFG  Funds
received in excess of cash requirenents are generally invested in additiona
mar ket abl e securities. In addition, the insurance subsidiaries generally hold a
signi ficant amount of highly liquid, short-terminvestnents.

The excess cash flow of AFG s property and casualty group allows it to extend the
duration of its investment portfolio somewhat beyond that of its claimreserves.

In the annuity business, where profitability is largely dependent on earning a
"spread" between invested assets and annuity liabilities, the duration of
investnments is generally naintained close to that of liabilities. Wth declining
rates, AFG receives sone protection (fromspread conpression) due to the ability
to lower crediting rates, subject to guaranteed ninimuns. In a rising interest
rate environment, significant protection fromw thdrawals exists in the form of
temporary and permanent surrender charges on AFG s annuity products.

AFG believes its insurance subsidiaries maintain sufficient liquidity to pay
clainms and benefits and operating expenses, as well as neet comrtnents in the
event of unforeseen events such as reserve deficiencies, inadequate prem um
rates or reinsurer insolvencies.

Investments AFG s investnent portfolio at Septenber 30, 2007, contained

$15.1 billion in "Fixed maturities" classified as available for sale and

$1.0 billion in "Equity securities,”" all carried at fair value with unrealized
gai ns and | osses included in a separate conponent of sharehol ders' equity on an
after-tax basis. At September 30, 2007, AFG had a pretax net unrealized | oss of
$139 mllion on fixed maturities and a pretax net unrealized gain of $73 mllion
on ot her stocks.

Approxi mately 94% of the fixed maturities held by AFG at Septenber 30, 2007,
were rated "investnment grade" (credit rating of AAA to BBB) by nationally
recogni zed rating agencies. Investnment grade securities generally bear |ower
yields and | ower degrees of risk than those that are unrated and noni nvest nent
grade. Managenent believes that a high quality investnent portfolio should
generate a stable and predictable investment return.

Since fixed maturities and stocks are carried at fair value in the bal ance

sheet, there is virtually no effect on financial condition upon the sale and
ultimate realization of unrealized gains and | osses.
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Sunmarized information for the unrealized gains and | osses recorded in AFG s

Bal ance Sheet at Septenber 30, 2007, is shown in the following table (dollars in
mllions). Approximately $175 million of available for sale "Fixed maturities"
had no unrealized gains or |osses at Septenber 30, 2007.

Securities Securities
Wth Wth
Unrealized Unrealized
Gai ns Losses
Avail able for Sale Fixed Maturities
Fair value of securities $4, 483 $10, 457
Anortized cost of securities $4, 375 $10, 704
Gross unrealized gain (loss) $ 108 ($ 247)
Fair value as % of anortized cost 102% 98%
Nunber of security positions 1, 320 1, 550
Nunber individually exceeding
$2 million gain or |oss 1 4
Concentration of gains (losses) by type or
i ndustry (exceedi ng 5% of unrealized):
Mbrt gage- backed securities $24.5 ($94.8)
Banks, savings and credit institutions 8.8 (48. 6)
| nsurance conpani es 5.7 (15.0)
Gas and el ectric services 11.2 (13.5)
Percent age rated i nvestnent grade 93% 95%

Approxi mately 99% of AFG s nortgage-backed securities are rated "AAA " At

Sept ember 30, 2007, AFG owned $498 million (representing 3% of AFG s total fixed
maturity portfolio) of nortgage-backed securities in which the underlying
collateral is sub-prime nortgages. At that date, the net unrealized | oss on
these securities was approximately $11.3 mllion. The securities are
collateralized by fixed-rate nortgages and have an overall average |ife of
approximately 3 years. None of the securities have been subject to downgrades
or "watch listing" by rating agencies. At Septenber 30, 2007, AFG had no
collateralized debt obligations secured by residential nortgages.

The tabl e below sets forth the scheduled maturities of AFG s available for sale
fixed maturity securities at September 30, 2007, based on their fair val ues.
Asset - backed securities and other securities with sinking funds are reported at
average maturity. Actual maturities may differ fromcontractual maturities
because certain securities may be called or prepaid by the issuers.

Securities Securities

Wth Wth
Unrealized Unrealized
Gi ns Losses
Maturity
One year or |ess 3% 3%
After one year through five years 39 19
After five years through ten years 29 35
After ten years 9 6
80 63
Mor t gage- backed securities 20 37
100% 100%
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The table below (dollars in mllions) summari zes the unrealized gains and | osses
on fixed maturity securities by dollar anmount.

Fair
Aggr egat e Aggr egat e Val ue as
Fair Unreal i zed % of Cost
Val ue Gain (Loss) Basi s
Fi xed Maturities at Septenber 30, 2007
Securities with unrealized gains:
Exceedi ng $500, 000 ( 32 i ssues) $ 269 $ 27 111%
Less than $500, 000 (1, 288 i ssues) 4,214 81 102
$ 4,483 $108 102%
Securities with unrealized losses:
Exceedi ng $500, 000 ( 121 i ssues) $ 2,264 ($105) 96%
Less than $500, 000 (1,429 issues) 8,193 (.142) 98
$10, 457 ($247 98%

The following table sunmarizes (dollars in mllions) the unrealized |oss for al

fixed maturity securities with unrealized |osses by issuer quality and | ength of
time those securities have been in an unrealized | oss position

Fair
Aggr egat e Aggr egat e Val ue as
Fair Unreal i zed % of Cost
Val ue Loss Basi s
Fi xed Maturities with Unrealized
Losses at Septenber 30, 2007
Investment grade with losses for:
One year or |less (428 issues) $ 3,443 ($ 61) 98%
Greater than one year (983 issues) 6, 456 (_165 98
$ 9,899 ($226) 98%
Non-investment grade with losses for:
One year or |ess (102 issues) $ 371 ($ 14) 96 %
Greater than one year (37 issues) 187 ( 7 96
$ 558 ($ 21) 96%

When a decline in the value of a specific investnent is considered to be "ot her
than tenporary,” a provision for inpairment is charged to earnings (accounted
for as a realized I oss) and the cost basis of that investnment is reduced. The
determ nati on of whether unrealized | osses are "other than tenporary" requires

j udgnent based on subjective as well as objective factors. A listing of factors
consi dered and resources used is contained in the discussion of "Investnents"
under Managenent's Di scussion and Analysis in AFG s 2006 Form 10-K

Based on its analysis, managenent believes (i) AFGw Il recover its cost basis
in the securities with unrealized |osses and (ii) that AFG has the ability and
intent to hold the securities until they mature or recover in value. Although
AFG has the ability to continue holding its investnents with unrealized | osses,
its intent to hold them may change due to deterioration in the issuers

credi tworthi ness, decisions to | essen exposure to a particular issuer or

i ndustry, asset/liability nanagenment deci sions, narket nobvements, changes in

vi ews about appropriate asset allocation or the desire to offset taxable
realized gains. Should AFG s ability or intent change with regard to a
particul ar security, a charge for inmpairnment would likely be required. Wile it
is not possible to accurately predict if or when a specific security will becone
i mpai red, charges for other than tenporary inpairment could be material to
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results of operations in a future period. Managenment believes it is not likely
that future inpairment charges will have a significant effect on AFG s
[iquidity.

Uncertainties Managenent believes that the areas posing the greatest risk of
material |oss are the adequacy of its insurance reserves and contingencies
arising out of its forner railroad and manufacturing operations. See
Managenment's Di scussion and Analysis - "Uncertainties" in AFG s 2006 Form 10-K

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

General Results of operations as shown in the acconpanying financial statenments

are prepared in accordance with U S. generally accepted accounting principles
(" GAAP").

Qperating earnings before incone taxes for the third quarter of 2007 inproved by
$26.5 mllion (17% conpared to the 2006 quarter reflecting a $22.5 mllion
i mprovenment in Specialty property and casualty underwiting results.

Ni ne nmonth pretax operating earnings inproved by $17.5 mllion (4% conpared to

the 2006 period. A $93.9 mllion inprovenent in Specialty property and casualty
underwriting results was offset by second quarter 2007 charges of $44.2 nillion

to strengthen reserves for A& exposure within the property and casualty

i nsurance run-of f operations and $43.0 million to increase A& reserves related

to fornmer railroad and manufacturing operations. Results for the nine nonths of
2007 also include $11.6 mllion in net realized gains on securities conpared to

$19.9 nmillion in the 2006 peri od.

Property and Casualty Insurance - Underwriting AFG reports its Specialty insurance
business in the foll owing sub-segnents: (i) Property and transportati on,

(ii) Specialty casualty, (iii) Specialty financial and (iv) California workers
conmpensati on.

Per f ormance neasures such as underwiting profit or loss and rel ated conbi ned
rati os are often used by property and casualty insurers to help users of their
financial statements better understand the conpany's performance. See Note C -
"Segnents of Qperations" for the detail of AFG s operating profit by significant
busi ness segnent.

Underwriting profitability is neasured by the conbined ratio, which is a sum of
the ratios of |osses, |oss adjustnent expenses, underwriting expenses and

pol i cyhol der dividends to premuns. A conbined ratio under 100%is indicative of
an underwriting profit. The conbined ratio does not reflect investment incone,
ot her income or federal income taxes.
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Prem uns and conbined ratios for AFG s property and casualty insurance
operations were as follows (dollars in nillions):

Three nont hs ended Ni ne nont hs ended
Sept enber 30, Sept enber 30,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Gross Witten Prem uns ( GAAP)
Property and transportation $ 775 $ 638 $1, 519 $1, 356
Speci alty casualty 319 371 1, 030 1,113
Specialty financi al 163 142 440 396
California workers' conpensation 61 70 190 230
O her 1 1 1 1
$1, 319 $1, 222 $3, 180 $3, 096
Net Witten Prem uns ( GAAP)
Property and transportation $ 393 $ 332 $ 0915 $ 831
Specialty casualty 195 238 620 646
Specialty financial 131 116 367 313
California workers' conpensation 56 66 178 217
O her 23 18 55 58
$ 798 $ 770 $2,135 $2, 065
Conbi ned Rati os (GAAP)
Property and transportation 83. 3% 87.4% 85. 0% 84. 7%
Specialty casualty 81.1 78.7 73.7 85.3
Specialty financial 93.4 121.8 93.6 107.5
California workers' conpensation 77.5 63.6 78.7 75.7
Total Specialty 86. 2 88.7 84.1 88.1
Aggregate (including discontinued
I i nes) 86. 6% 88. 9% 86. 5% 88. 4%

Net witten premuns for the Specialty insurance operations increased 4% for the
third quarter and 3% for the first nine nonths conpared to the sane periods in
2006. Prem um growth has been inmpacted by significant rate declines in the
California workers' conpensation business and stronger conpetition in certain of
the Specialty casualty group operations. Excluding California workers
conpensation, the net witten prem uns of the other specialty groups grew 5% for
the quarter and 6% for the nine nonths conpared to the 2006 periods. Apart from
rate decreases in the California workers' conpensation busi ness, average rate
levels in AFG s ot her specialty operations were down about 2% through the first
ni ne nont hs of the year.

The Specialty insurance operations generated an underwiting profit of

$104.8 million in the 2007 third quarter, $22.5 million higher than the sanme
quarter a year earlier. This inprovenment was |argely due to increased crop
earnings due to favorable crop prices and yields. The results for the 2007
quarter include $25.8 nillion (3.4 points) of favorable reserve devel opnent
conpared to $27.6 million (3.8 points) of favorable devel opnent in the 2006
third quarter. Underwiting profit of the Specialty insurance operations was
$322.8 million for the first nine nmonths of 2007, 41% above the 2006 peri od,
reflecting the positive inpact of favorable reserve devel opnment within the
Specialty casualty group and | ower catastrophe |osses. The results for the nine
mont hs of 2007 include $124.8 million (6.2 points) of favorable reserve

devel opnent conpared to $51.1 million (2.7 points) of favorable devel opment in
the 2006 peri od.
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Property and transportation gross witten prem uns for the 2007 three and

ni ne nonth periods were 22% and 12% hi gher than in the respective 2006

peri ods due primarily to growth in the crop operations. Net witten prem uns
were 18% and 10% hi gher than the respective 2006 periods. These busi nesses
reported an underwiting profit of $58.5 million in the 2007 third quarter
$18.1 mllion higher than the 2006 third quarter. The conbined ratio for the
quarter of 83.3%inproved 4.1 points over the 2006 quarter due primarily to
hi gher underwiting profits in the agricultural operations. These results
were partially offset by higher underwriting | osses in a run-off

honebui | ders' operation. Even though the conbined ratio for the 2007 ni ne-
nonth period is up slightly fromthe 2006 period, underwiting profit

i ncreased 8% due primarily to premiumgrowth. The nine-nonth results include
$33.6 million (4.1 points) of favorable reserve devel opnent conpared to $31.9
mllion (4.3 points) in the 2006 peri od.

Specialty casualty gross witten prenmiuns for the 2007 three and ni ne nonth
peri ods were down 14% and 8% conpared to the respective 2006 periods due
primarily to stronger conpetition in the excess and surplus lines and |ess
activity in the construction nmarket which affect the general liability
coverages. Net witten prem uns were down 18% and 4% conpared to the
respective 2006 periods. This group reported a conbined ratio of 81.1%for
the 2007 third quarter, an increase of 2.4 points over the 2006 third
quarter. The 2007 results include $16.0 million (7.7 points) of favorable
reserve devel opment conpared to $10.0 million (4.8 points) in the sane
quarter a year earlier. Through the first nine nonths of 2007, this group's
conmbined ratio inproved 11.6 points conpared with the same prior year period,
primarily due to favorable reserve devel opnent in the general liability and
excess and surplus lines. These operations have continued to generate
excel l ent accident year underwiting results in 2007.

Specialty financial gross witten premuns for the 2007 three and nine nonth
peri ods were 14% and 11% hi gher than in the respective 2006 periods due
primarily to growth in the financial institutions, |ease and | oan and surety
operations, which was partially offset by | ower prem uns resulting fromthe
run-of f of the residual value insurance ("RVI") business. Net written

prem uns were 14% and 17% hi gher than the respective 2006 periods. The

hi gher net premiumgrowh rate for the nine nonths resulted from greater
premumretention in the group's | ease and | oan operations. The 28.4 point

i mprovenent for the quarter and 13.9 point inprovenent for the nine nonths in
the conbined ratio conpared to the 2006 periods reflect lower |osses in the
run-of f RVI business and continued strong performance by the other businesses
in this group. Excluding the effect of RVI, the group's conbined ratio would
have been 88.6% for the first nine nmonths of 2007 conpared to 93. 7% for the
conpar abl e 2006 period. The adverse financial inpact of RVI is expected to
be substantially conplete by the end of 2007.

California workers' conpensation gross witten premuns for the 2007 three and
ni ne nonth periods were down 12% and 17% conpared to the respective 2006 periods
due to lower premiumrates. These rate reductions averaged about 23%t hrough
the first nine nonths of the year, denonstrating the positive inpact of reform
in | owering workers' conpensation costs in California. Net witten prem uns
were down 14% and 18% conpared to the respective 2006 periods. This business
continues to report excellent profitability. The third quarter of 2007 includes
10. 2 points of favorable prior year devel opnent while the 2006 third quarter

i ncl udes 22.3 points of favorabl e devel opnent. Through the first nine nonths of
2007, the conbined ratio increased 3.0 points conpared to the 2006 peri od.
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Year-to-date 2007 results include 8.8 points of favorable devel opnent conpared
to 7.5 points in the 2006 period. The inproved clainms environment resulting
fromthe California workers' conpensation reformlegislation has continued to
benefit this group's results as well as those of the industry. Due to the |ong-
tail nature of this business, we have continued to be conservative in

recogni zing the benefits fromthe reformlegislation until a higher percentage
of clains are paid and the ultimate inpact of reforns can be determ ned.

Asbest os and Environmental Reserve Charge |In July 2007, AFG conpleted a
conprehensi ve study of its ashbestos and environnmental exposures relating to the
run-of f operations of its property and casualty group and its exposures rel ated
to fornmer railroad and manufacturing operations and sites. Sinmlar studies were
conpl eted in 2005 and 2003, respectively. The studies were done with the aid of
respected outside actuarial and engineering firns and specialty outside counsel

As a result of the study, AFGrecorded a $44.2 mllion charge (net of
reinsurance) in the second quarter of 2007 to increase the property and casualty
group's asbestos reserves by $30.8 nmillion and its environmental reserves by
$13.4 mllion. At Septenber 30, 2007, the property and casualty group's A&E
reserves were $446.0 mllion, net of reinsurance recoverables. At that date,
AFG s three year survival ratio was 17.0 tinmes paid | osses for the asbestos
reserves and 11.1 tinmes paid | osses for the total A&E reserves. These ratios
conpare favorably with AM Best's nost recent report on A&E survival ratios
(March 2007) which were 9.0 for asbestos and 8.0 for total industry A&E
reserves. Excluding amounts associated with the settlenments of asbestos rel ated
coverage litigation for A.P. Green Industries (see "Legal Proceedings" in AFG s
2006 Form 10-K) and another large claim AFG s three year survival ratio was
10.2 and 7.6 tinmes paid | osses for the asbestos reserves and total A&E reserves,
respectively.

The primary causes of the increase in asbestos reserves were an increase in
settlenent amounts attributable to nesothelioma clains, the inpact of a |arge
case settlenent with an installer of material containing asbestos, and continuing
uncertainties related to non-product liability exposures. These trends were
partially offset by lower than anticipated notices of new accounts and favorable
devel opnent in our assuned reinsurance run-off operations. The primary reason for
the increase in environmental reserves was a reassessnent of the potential anount
of loss related to certain environnental sites owned by a single insured.

In addition to the property and casualty group, the study enconpassed reserves
for asbestos and environnental exposures of our former railroad and

manuf acturing operations. As a result of the study, AFG recorded a second
quarter 2007 charge of $43.0 mllion (included in other expenses) to increase
the A&E reserves related to these forner operations. The $19.0 million increase
in asbestos reserves was the result of increasing estinmates of the cost of

nesot helioma clains partially offset by | ower estinmted overall claimcounts.
The $24.0 million increase in environmental reserves was due primarily to
increased clean up estimates at certain former railroad and manufacturing sites.

The study relied on a ground-up exposure analysis. Wth respect to asbestos, it
consi dered products and non-products exposures, paid clains history, the pattern
of new clains, settlenments and projected devel opnent. The asbestos legal climate
remains very difficult to predict. Wile sone progress has been nade in state
asbestos tort reformand judicial rulings, that progress has been sonewhat offset
by increased clains costs, increased defense costs, the assertion of non-products
theories and an expandi ng pool of plaintiffs and defendants.
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Life, Accident and Health Premiums and Benefits The increase in life, accident and health
prem uns and benefits in the third quarter and first nine nmonths of 2007 conpared
to the same 2006 periods reflects the August 2006 acquisition of Ceres.

Investment Income The increase in investnent income for the third quarter and
first nine nonths of 2007 conpared to the same periods in 2006 reflects an
increase in average cash and investments of approximately $1.1 billion (7% for
the third quarter and $1.3 billion (8% for the nine nonths.

Realized Gains Realized capital gains have been an inportant part of the return on
i nvestnments. Individual assets are sold creating gains and | osses as narket
opportunities exist. Realized gains for 2006 includes a $23.6 nmillion pretax gain
in the first quarter on the sale of AFG s interest in The G ncinnati Reds.

Real i zed gains on securities include provisions for other than tenporary

i mpai rment of securities as follows: third quarter of 2007 and 2006 -

$18.2 mllion and $7.1 mllion; nine nonths of 2007 and 2006 - $29.5 mllion
and $12.9 million, respectively.

Real Estate Operations AFG s subsidiaries are engaged in a variety of real estate
operations including hotels, marinas, apartments and office buil dings; they also
own several parcels of land. Revenues and expenses of these operations,

i ncl udi ng gai ns and | osses on disposal, are included in AFG s Statenent of

Earni ngs as shown below (in mllions).

Three nonths ended Ni ne nont hs ended

Sept enber 30, Sept enber 30,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Ot her i ncone $17. 3 $20.7 $64. 8 $65. 8
O her operating and general expenses 17.2 18.7 48.9 50.2
I nterest charges on borrowed noney 1.0 .9 3.1 1.6
M nority interest expense (.1) .1 - 2.3

Incone fromreal estate operations includes net pretax gains on the sale of rea
estate assets of $12.7 mllion in the first nine nonths of 2007 conpared to
$14.2 mllion for the 2006 peri od.

Real Estate Operations - Discontinued In June 2006, GAFRI sold Chatham Bars |nn, a
resort hotel |ocated on Cape Cod, Massachusetts, for $166 mllion. After sales
expenses, contingencies and the wite-off of certain deferred acquisition costs
on annuities associated with the gain recognition, GAFRl recognized a pretax gain
of approximately $48.7 million. |In the second quarter of 2007, GAFRI received an
addi ti onal escrow payment in connection with the sale. Chathanls 2006 operating
results and the gains on the sale of Chatham are reported as di scontinued
operations in the Statenment of Earnings.

Other Income The $25.9 mllion (11% increase for the first nine nonths of 2007
conpared to the 2006 period is due primarily to fee incone generated from

rei nsurance agreenments entered into in connection with the Ceres acquisition in
August 2006 and hi gher fee inconme in the property and casualty deal er services

busi ness.

Annuity Benefits Annuity benefits reflect anmounts accrued on annuity policyhol ders'
funds accurmul ated. On deferred annuities (annuities in the accunul ation phase),
interest is generally credited to policyholders' accounts at current stated
interest rates. Furthernore, for "two-tier" deferred annuities (annuities under
whi ch a higher interest anount can be earned if a policy is annuitized rather

31




AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. 10-Q

Management's Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Continued

than surrendered), additional reserves are accrued for (i) persistency and
prem um bonuses and (ii) excess benefits expected to be paid for future deaths
and annuitizations. Changes in crediting rates, actual surrender, death and
annui tization experience or nodifications in actuarial assunptions can affect
these additional reserves. Significant changes in projected investnment yields
could result in charges (or credits) to earnings in the period the projections
are nodified.

Annuity benefits increased $6.1 nmillion for the third quarter and $18.5 mllion
the first nine nmonths of 2007 conpared to the 2006 periods, reflecting higher
sal es of fixed-indexed annuities.

Annuity and Supplemental Insurance Acquisition Expenses Annuity and suppl enent al

i nsurance acqui sition expenses include anortization of annuity, supplenental

i nsurance and |ife business deferred policy acquisition costs ("DPAC') as well
as a portion of comm ssions on sales of insurance products. Annuity and

suppl enental insurance acquisition expenses al so include anortization of the
present value of future profits of businesses acquired ("PVFP'). The

$23.2 mllion increase in annuity and suppl enmental insurance acquisition
expenses for the first nine nonths of 2007 conpared to the 2006 period reflects
growmh in the annuity and suppl enmental insurance business as well as the

acqui sition of Ceres in August 2006.

The vast majority of the annuity and suppl enental insurance group's DPAC asset
relates to its fixed annuity, variable annuity and life insurance |lines of

busi ness. Unanti ci pated spread conpressi on, decreases in the stock narket,
adverse nortality experience and hi gher than expected | apse rates could lead to
wite-offs of DPAC or PVFP in the future.

Other Operating and General Expenses O her operating and general expenses increased
$71.5 million (21% for the first nine nonths of 2007 conpared to the 2006
period. Oher operating and general expenses for 2007 include a $43.0 mllion
second quarter charge to increase liabilities related to asbestos and

envi ronnent al exposures related to AFG s former railroad and manufacturing
operations and a $12.5 mllion second quarter charge related to a consuner
services contract in AFG s warranty business. For a discussion of the study
that resulted in the A& charge, see "Asbestos and Environnental Reserve Charge"
under Results of Operations - "Property and Casualty |nsurance - Underwriting."
O her operating and general expenses also include $1.4 mllion and $7.2 mllion
in losses on retirement of debt in the first nine nonths of 2007 and 2006,
respectively.

Income Taxes Incone tax expense reflects benefits of $3.5 mllion in the second
quarter of 2007 and $8.7 million in the second quarter of 2006 related to the
favorabl e resolution of certain tax issues.

Recent Accounting Standards

In 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements," which defines
and establishes a framework for neasuring fair value and expands di scl osures about
fair value neasurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective January 1, 2008, for cal endar

year conpanies; inmplenentation is not expected to have a material effect on AFG s
bal ance sheet or earnings.

In February 2007, the FASB i ssued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for
Fi nanci al Assets and Financial Liabilities," which permts entities to
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irrevocably elect to report certain financial assets and liabilities (including
nost insurance contracts) at fair value and recognize the unrealized gains and

| osses on such itenms in earnings. SFAS No. 159 is effective January 1, 2008, for
cal endar year conpanies. AFGis currently evaluating whether it will elect the
fair value option for any of its eligible assets or liabilities.

Proposed Accounting Standards

Convertible Notes I n August 2007, the FASB issued a proposed FASB Staff Position
(FSP 14-a) addressing convertible debt instruments that may be settled in cash
upon conversion (including partial cash settlenent). The proposed FSP woul d
require the proceeds fromthe i ssuance of such debt instruments to be allocated
between a liability conponent and an equity conponent. The resulting debt

di scount woul d be anortized as additional interest expense over the period the
convertible debt is expected to be outstanding. The proposed change in
accounting would be effective for fiscal years beginning after Decenber 15,
2007, and applied retroactively. AFGis currently evaluating the inpact of

i mpl enenting this proposal

The FASB has proposed an anmendnent to SFAS No. 128, "Earnings per Share."
Currently, SFAS No. 128 allows conpanies issuing securities that can be settled
in cash or stock (such as AFG s convertible notes) to exclude the issuable
shares fromthe cal cul ation of diluted earnings per share when there is a stated
intent and ability to deliver cash in lieu of stock upon settlenment or
conversion. The proposed statenment woul d require conpanies to assune settlenent
in stock (despite the ability and intent to settle in cash) and include those
shares in the calculation of diluted earnings per share.

ITEM 3

ntitative an litative Discl re of Market Risk

As of Septenber 30, 2007, there were no material changes to the information
provided in Item7A - "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure of Market Ri sk”
of AFG s 2006 Form 10-K

ITEM 4
Controls and Procedures

AFG s management, with participation of its Co-Chief Executive Oficers and its
principal financial officer, has evaluated AFG s disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15) as of the end of the period
covered by this report. Based on that evaluation, AFG s Co-CEGCs and principa
financial officer concluded that the controls and procedures are effective.
There have been no changes in AFG s internal control over financial reporting
during the third fiscal quarter of 2007 that nmaterially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, AFG s internal control over financia
reporting.

In the ordinary course of business, AFG and its subsidiaries routinely enhance
their information systens by either upgrading current systenms or inplenmenting
new systens. There has been no change in AFG s busi ness processes and
procedures during the third fiscal quarter of 2007 that has materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, AFG s internal controls over
financial reporting.
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ITEM 1

Legal Proceedings

As previously reported under "Legal Proceedings" in AFG s 2006 Form 10-K, G eat
Ameri can I nsurance Conpany entered into an agreenent in 2003, which was approved
by the bankruptcy court, for the settlenent of coverage litigation related to
A.P. Green asbestos clains. The settlenent is for $123.5 mllion (G eat
American has the option to pay in cash or over time with 5.25% interest). The
agreenment allows up to 10% of the settlenent to be paid in AFG Conmon St ock.

The settlenment agreenent is conditioned upon confirmation of a plan of

reorgani zati on that includes an injunction prohibiting the assertion agai nst
Great Anerican of any present or future asbestos personal injury clainms under
policies issued to A.P. Green and rel ated conpani es.

During the third quarter of 2007, the Bankruptcy Court confirmed the A P. Geen
Pl an of Reorgani zation which includes the injunction required by G eat
American's settlenent agreenent. Counsel for the Debtor notified Great Anerican
that it is likely that such confirmation will be appeal ed; Great Anerican is not
required to fund the settlenment agreenent until confirmation is final and non-
appeal abl e.

ITEM 2

Unreqgistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities AFG repur chased shares of its comon stock
during the third quarter of 2007 as foll ows:

Total Nunber Maxi mum Nunber

of Shares of Shares

Tot al Purchased as t hat May

Nunber Average Part of Publicly Yet be Purchased

of Shares Price Paid Announced Pl ans Under the Pl ans

Peri od Pur chased Per Share or Prograns O Prograns (a)

3rd Quarter 2007

July - - - -

August 3, 115, 100 $27.08 3, 115, 100 6, 039, 500

Sept enber 729, 100 $27. 97 729, 100 5, 310, 400

(a) Represents the renmi ning shares that nay be repurchased under the Plans
aut hori zed by AFG s Board of Directors in 2004 and 2007.

34



AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. 10-Q

PART II
OTHER INFORMATION - CONTINUED

ITEM 6
Exhibits
Nunber Exhi bit Description
10(a) First Suppl enental |ndenture anong American Financi al

G oup, Inc., AAG Hol di ng Conpany, Inc., and U.S. Bank
Nati onal Association, as trustee, with respect to the
7. 35% Subor di nat ed Debentures due 2033.

10( b) Third Suppl ement | ndenture anong Anerican Financial G oup,
Inc., AAG Hol di ng Conpany, Inc., and U.S. Bank Nati onal
Associ ation, (formerly known as Star Bank, N A) as
trustee, with respect to the 6-7/8% Seni or Notes due
Decenber 1, 2008, 7-1/2% Senior Note due November 5, 2033
and 7-1/4% Seni or Notes due January 23, 2034.

12 Conput ati on of ratios of earnings to fixed charges.

31(a) Certification of the Co-Chief Executive Oficer pursuant
to section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxl ey Act of 2002.

31(b) Certification of the Co-Chief Executive Oficer pursuant
to section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxl ey Act of 2002.

31(c) Certification of the Chief Financial Oficer pursuant to
section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32 Certification of the Co-Chief Executive Oficers and Chief
Fi nancial O ficer pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxl ey Act of 2002.

Signature

Pursuant to the requirenents of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, American
Fi nancial Goup, Inc. has duly caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by the
under si gned duly aut hori zed.

Ameri can Financial G oup, Inc.

Novenber 8, 2007 BY: s/Keith A. Jensen
Keith A. Jensen
Seni or Vice President
(principal financial and
accounting officer)
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EXHIBIT 12 - COMPUTATION OF RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
(Dollars in Millions)

Pretax income excluding discontinued operations
Mnority interest in subsidiaries having

fixed charges
Less undistributed equity in | osses of investee
Fi xed charges

Interest on annuities

I nterest expense

Debt di scount and expense

Portion of rentals representing interest

EARNI NGS

Fi xed charges
Interest on annuities
I nterest expense
Debt di scount and expense
Portion of rentals representing interest

FI XED CHARGES

Rati o of Earnings to Fixed Charges

Earnings in Excess of Fixed Charges

Ni ne Mont hs Ended Year Ended
Sept enber 30, 2007 Decenmber 31, 2006
$462. 9 $ 662.8

26. 4 31.6

1.9 3.2

273.7 343. 7

53.5 72. 4

1.5 1.9

8.5 11.3

$828.4 $1,126.9
$273.7 $ 343.7

53.5 72. 4

1.5 1.9

8.5 11.3

$337.2 $ 429.3
2. 46 2.62

$491.2 $ 697.6




I, Carl H Lindner 11l, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of American Financial G oup
Inc.;

2. Based on ny know edge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or onmit to state a material fact necessary to nake the statements
made, in light of the circunstances under which such statements were nade, not
m sl eading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on ny know edge, the financial statements, and other financial informtion
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financia
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for
the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing
and mai ntai ning disclosure controls and procedures (as defined i n Exchange Act
Rul es 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a) Desi gned such di scl osure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure

controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such
internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statenents for externa
pur poses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Eval uated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
ef fecti veness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
peri od covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's nost recent fisca
gquarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and | have di scl osed, based on our nost
recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit comittee of registrant's board of directors
(or persons perforning the equival ent functions):

a) Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or
operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summari ze and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not naterial, that involves nanagenment or other
enpl oyees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal contro
over financial reporting.

Noverber 8, 2007 BY: s/Carl H Lindner III

AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. 10-Q
EXHIBIT 31(a)
SARBANES-OXLEY SECTION 302(a) CERTIFICATIONS

Carl H. Lindner 111
Co- Chi ef Executive Oficer
(principal executive officer)
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S. Craig Lindner, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of American Financial G oup
Inc.;

2. Based on ny know edge, this report does not contain any untrue statenment of a
material fact or onmit to state a material fact necessary to nake the statements
made, in light of the circunstances under which such statenments were nade, not
m sl eading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on ny know edge, the financial statements, and other financial informtion
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for,
the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing
and mai ntai ning disclosure controls and procedures (as defined i n Exchange Act
Rul es 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a) Desi gned such di scl osure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure

controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such
internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for externa
pur poses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
ef fecti veness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
peri od covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's nost recent fisca
gquarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and | have di scl osed, based on our nost
recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit comittee of registrant's board of directors
(or persons perforning the equival ent functions):

a) Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or
operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summari ze and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not naterial, that involves nanagenment or other
enpl oyees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal contro
over financial reporting.

Novenber 8, 2007 BY: s/S. Craig Lindner

S. Craig Lindner
Co- Chi ef Executive O ficer
(principal executive officer)
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Keith A. Jensen, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Anerican Financial G oup
Inc.;

2. Based on ny know edge, this report does not contain any untrue statenment of a
material fact or onmit to state a material fact necessary to nake the statements
made, in light of the circunstances under which such statements were nade, not
m sl eading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on ny know edge, the financial statements, and other financial information
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financia
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for,
the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing
and mai ntai ning disclosure controls and procedures (as defined i n Exchange Act
Rul es 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a) Desi gned such di scl osure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure

controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such
internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for externa
pur poses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Eval uated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
ef fecti veness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
peri od covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's nost recent fisca
gquarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and | have di scl osed, based on our nost
recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit comittee of registrant's board of directors
(or persons perform ng the equival ent functions):

a) Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or
operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summari ze and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not naterial, that involves nanagenment or other
enpl oyees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal contro
over financial reporting.

Noverber 8, 2007 BY: s/Keith A Jensen

Keith A Jensen

Seni or Vice President

(principal financial and
accounting officer)



AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. 10-Q

EXHIBIT 32
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the filing with the Securities and Exchange Comm ssion of the
Quarterly Report of Anerican Financial Goup, Inc. (the "Conpany") on Form 10-Q for
t he period ended Septenber 30, 2007 (the "Report"), the undersigned officers of the
Conpany, certify, pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxl ey Act of 2002, that
to the best of their know edge:

(1) The Report fully conmplies with the requirenents of section 13(a)
or 15(d) of the Securities Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all
mat eri al respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Conpany.

November 8, 2007 BY: s/S. Craig Lindner
Dat e S. Craig Lindner
Co- Chi ef Executive Oficer

November 8, 2007 BY: s/Carl H. Lindner 111
Dat e Carl H. Lindner I11
Co- Chi ef Executive Oficer

Novenber 8, 2007 BY: s/Keith A Jensen
Dat e Keith A. Jensen
Seni or Vice President
(principal financial and
accounting officer)

A signed original of this written statement will be retained by the Registrant and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



